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BEFORE THE — S

GIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE 1599 Appiliication ot El Paso Natural Gas Company
for 320-acre spacing, promulgation of special
rules and regulations and for a redetermi-
nation of the vertical limits of the Angeis
Peak-Dakota Gas Pool, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order establishing 320-acre
spacing in the Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool
in San Juan County, New Mexico, and for the
promulgation of special rules and regulations
for said pool. Applicant further seeks to
change the verticali limits of the Angels
Peak-Dakota Gas Pool to include the interval
lying between the base of the Greenhorn
limestone and the base of the upper pro-

e e ductive portion of the Morrison formation.
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Auditorium

State Highway Department Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

February 20, 1859

SERFURL:

A. L. Porter
Governor John Burroughs

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

-~

MR; PORTER: We will tvake up next Case 15%G.

MR. PEYNE: Case 1592, "Application of El1 Paso Natural
Gas Company for 320-acre spécing, promulgation of special rules
and regulations and for a redetermination of the vertical limits §
of the Angels Peék—Dakota Gas Pooi, San Juan County, New HMexico,"

MR. SETH: Mr, Garrett Whitworth and Uliver Setn appearing!

for Bl Pasc Natural Gas Company.
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MR. PORTER: Are there auny other -appearances in this case?
MR, NEWMAN: Kirk Newman, Atwood and Malone, Roswell, New

Mexico, and Guy Buell --

MR. PORTER: Just one minute. Mr. Newman, would you repeaq

your statement, please?

MR. NEWMAN: Kirk Newman, Roswell, Neﬁ'Mexico, and Guy
Buell of the Texas var representing Pan American Petroleum
Corporation.

MR, WHITWCRTH: We have three witnesses to be sworn.

i[R. PORTER: WYould you have them stand andlbe‘sworn all
at the same time, Mr. Whitworth?

MR. WHITWORTH: Mr. Allan Loliet, Mr. Darrell Canfield and
Mr. Norman Woodruff.

(Witnesses sworn in.)
yur first witness willi be Mr, Allan Loliet

MR. PORTER: Will those exhibits be marked?

MR. LOLIET: No:mr.A

ALLAN LOLIET

called as a wifness, having‘first bpeen duly sworn, testified as

feollows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

3Y MR. WHITWORTH:

Q Please state your name, by whom you are employed and in;

wnat capacity you are employed?

A My name is Allan Loliet, T am cmployed by the EL Pasc

b
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Q@ And you have previously testified before thls Commission

4

i

Natural Gas Company in Farmington, New Mexico as a geologlst. f
i

as an expert geologist?

A Yes, sir. |

MR. WHITWORTH: We ask that the Witness' qualifications
be accepted. |

Mﬁ. PORTER; They are acceptabie,

Q2 (By Mr. Whitworth) 1In your occupation as a geologist
with the E1 Paso Natural Gas Company, have you had occasion to
study geologically the Dakota formation and the AngelsAPeak area?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ How long have ybu been engaged in that study, Mr, Loliet?

A In the Dakota formatilon out in the San Juan Basin,
approximately a year; in the Angels Peak area, about two or three
‘weeks.

Q In making this study, what geological data have you
used?

A Electric logs, gammaray neutron induction.

Q@ Do you have information on the vells thét have been

drilled through the Dakota formation and the Angels Peak area”

A Yes, sir,
O Do you nave an exnibif depicting the well data, infor-
mation?

A VYes, sir.

Q What is the exhibit thait you have on the board now?

ALBUQUERQUE. My Moy«
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‘indicates producing gas from the Dakota, blue, no production from

A The first exhlblt we have here, Exnibit Number One, 18
a map of the Angels Peak area. The map--the Angels Peak-Dakota

field is outlined in this mamner here and it also shows the wells

drilled to the Dakotez surrounding the Angels Peak area. These i

symbols here just show the status of the wells in the Dakota. Red%

the Dakota, and black and red producing oil and gas from the
Dakota. Also on this map is shown the line of cross section

through the Angels Peak area and surrcunding territory.

Q Now, the cross section that i1s shown on this exhibit I

will later be shown individuwally, is that cbrrect, by different
exhibits?

A Yes, sir.

Q What wells, particularly, have you studied in making
this information available?

A All %the wells that are snown on the cross section, and

the wells that are in the Angels Peak area of which we havé,data.
Q Now, you have.a Sheet showing well déta information?
A Yes, sir.
Q- What is that exhioit?
A That's Exnibit 1-~A.
Q0 In making this inquiry,. have you determined the extent
of the Dakota formation in the Angels Pealt area?

A Yeag, T have.

0 What have you determined to be the extent of the

DeEARNLEY - MEier & ASS50CIATES
GEnoral Law HesnrroRs
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Dakota Formation In this area?
A The Dakota Formation is widespread throughout the Angelgd
Peak-Dakota field.
Q Now, you mentioned a cross section that you were guing i
to show individually to the Commission. What is your next cross

section, Exhibit Two?

A Exhibit Two is cross section Number One, which is }
north-south through the Angels Peak-Dakota field.

Q Do you have Exhibit 1-A, which is your well data
information, before the Commission? |

A Yes, I believe it is.

Q All right. Now, will you put up Exhibit Two on the
board?» |

A All right.

@ Will you explain this exhibit to the Commission?

A Exhibit Number Two is a Cross éection, north-soutn,

i
through the Angels Peak-Dakota field. On the left is the northernt

most well, and the right is the southermmost well in the cross

section. In this cross section, T have taken three units in the
pDakota and correlated thew throughout the area. In the depth
tract, they are colored, Red indicatcs gas pr-dugtion from the
Dakota, and these three units, green, yellow and orange, are
more or less units that have widespread production in the Dakota
throughout the area. ‘ |

O ‘%ould you point out where this particular cross sectlion

=y . MEER B ASSCCIATES
=aL LAY REpPIRTORS
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Exhibit Number Three, which 1s the next cross section?

s on your EXhiIbit Number One?

A The first well starts north of the Angels Peak-Dakoté
field, which 1s the Sunset Citro-Kutz Fcderal 1-E, the Kingwood
Number 1 Kutz, McRae Number 1 Kutz, the Sunset Number 2 Kutz

Federal, Sunset and Citro-Kutz Federal, Pan American E. E. Martin

1-D, the Pan American Gordon 1-D, the Weaver and Brown McAdams
Number 4 and El Paso>Natural Gas Ccmpany'!'s Huerfano 103.

Q Wnat data did you use in the preparation of this cress
section?

A Mechanical logs.

Q Now, what does this exhibit indicate to you with
respect to the existence and extent of the Dakota formation in
the Angels Peak area?

- A Tc me, 1% shows that the Dakota formation is pfesent
throughout the Angels Péak area,

. ; !
Q@ All right. Now, do you have your cross section, your

A Yes, sir. )

© This is El Paso's Exnibit Number Three?

A Yes, sir.

Q VYould you explain That o the Commission?

That is an east-west cross section through the southern;
i
f

R

vart of the Angels Peak-Dakota field. e legend in color is
similar to Exhibit NHumber Two. The same sands, the same units

hat are depicted on there are the same ones that are present in the

R T

¥
{

Deagrey - MEIER & ASSTCIATES }

CTeA L AW REOOURTING
ALBUNUERQUE, MNEW Msiico
Phone CHapel 3-6491

T



north-south cross section.

Q Would you indicate where this particular cross section
is on Exhibit One? %

’A This’cross section is in the southern part of the Angeld
Peak-Dakota field, which is the Pan American McAdams 1-B, Weaver
and Brown McAdams Number 3, E1 Paso Natural Gas Number 107 Huerfanc
Huerfano 107, and E1 Paso Natural Gas Huerfano»99.

Q Does this exhibit indicate to you the existence of the

Dakota formation throughout the whole Angels Peak area?

A Yes, sir.

Q What data did you use to prepare that exhibit?
A Mechanical 1ogs.k

Q@ Do you nave Exhibit Number Four?

A Yes,; sir, |

Q

That is El Paso's Exhibit Number Four?

A Yes, sir,

o WOULG Fou € misgion ;. nlease?

j5434 -
>

“rva 3 1 £ Fal
plain %hat to the Con

A Exhibit Number Four is also an east-west cross section

througont the southern part of ths Angels Peak-Dakota field, and

it extends ecast and west beyond the field, the wells in here do,
The wells include the Hancock Doughnuit Number 1, the E1 Paso
Huerfano 105, El Paso Huerfano 106, Weaver and Brown's lcAdans

Number % and 2, EL1 Pasots Huerfano 99 and 92 and Magnoliafs

you have pointed out on Exnibit Number One where

MetER & ASSOCIATES
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it run in the Angels Peak area?

TRIS 6T0SS Section Tuns. For the Tecord, In Wit direction Goes 1

A This one runs east-west.

Q And did you use the same geological data to prepare
this exhibit that you have on the others?

A Yés, sir.

Q Do you have another exhibit showing another cross
section? |

A Yes, sir.

Q This is El Paso's Exhibit Number Five?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you explain that, please?

A This Exhibit Five is from the previous cases, 1508 and
1523, and this exhibit is used at this time to show the tie-in
of the Dakota througnhout the San Juan Rasin with the Angels Peak
area and these units wnich I have depicted in the Dakota are

present throughout the whole area as they are ih the Angels Peak

awan Mhia avhibhit
area, S eXnablTy

1

g an east-yesy

- R P - ~ e e wd R

and Jdust due

!
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L i
north .of the outline of thne Angels Peak-Dakota field, and the comm?n

well we had in this case for Exhibit Number Two is the McRae Kutz
Federal Numcer 1, which is also present in this cross section, the
cross section from the plrevious cases,

€ What does this exnhi

e}

it Indicate fto you with respect
to the continuation of the Dalkota formaticn throughout tne San

Juan Pasin?

Deapniey - Mtk & ASSOCIATES
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A This exhibit shows thal the Dakoia L1s present tnroughou
the San Juan Basin and also within the Angels Peak area.
Q@ How would you determine the top of the Dakota rormation%
.
in the Angels Peak area?
A Perhaps you could state that as the Dakota produclng
interval,
Q@ All right, how would you determine the Dakota producing
interval? |
A The lnterval from the base of the Greenhorn, and four
hundred feet below that.
Q@ And you would determine the top of the producing intervil
as the base of the Greenhorn, is that rignt?
A Yes, sif.
Q And how’wou1d you determine the pase of this producing
interval?
A Four hundred feet below the base of the Greenhorn,
@ I see. So that should be the vertical lines that you
have just described there'in the Dakota reservoir, that should e
the producing interval in the Angels
A Ves, 1t should.
0 How does the depth of the Dakota formation compare
with that of the btlesa Verde?
A  Phe Dakoita formation is about 2,000 feet deeper than
the Mesa Verde,

Q

4

Wnat would you say were the characteristics of tne

LEr - MEER B ASSCCIATES
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Dakota Iormation wWith respecv to the deposlits and how they were

deposited there?

A You mean the environment in which the Dakota was laid
out?

Q Yes,

A Probably offshore bars, some lagunal or near shore

deposits and some deep sea deﬁosits.

Q Is that characteriéﬁic or common to‘the whole Dakota
fofmation throughout the Angels Peak area?

A Yes, sir.

Q And did you find the similar characteristics throughout

the San Juan Basin with respect to the Dakota formation?

A Yes, sir.

Q 1Is it your opinion that the Dakota formation would,
the vertical limits that you nave just suggested, constitite a
common source of supply Qf gas in the Angels Peak area in the
San Juan Basin?

A VYeé, sir.

Q@ All ef the exnibits thab you have shiown Lo bhie Comaissien
were prepared by yeu or under your direct supervision?

A Yes, sir.

MR, WHITPWORTH: Ve ask that these exhibifte be adnmitted
into evidernce.

MR, PORTER: Exhibits, E1l Paso Exhibits One through Five?

MR. WHITWCRTH: Yes sir, One, Onc-A, Two, Tnree, Four and

AL.GQ;QUERQU{ Mevy Mesic
Phone CHapel 3.67%1




'part of the Basin Jjust south of El Vado Lake. They had a well

Five,

PR S —

MR. PORTER: Without obJjection, the exhibits will be
admitted. |

Does anyone have a question of the witness?

MR. ARNOLD: Yes, sir.

MR, PORTER: Mr. Arnold?

MR. ARNOLD: Mr, Loliet, there's an operator in the general

area who recently called about some gas which was found in the
Greenhorn formation. Would you have any recommendations as to
where that gas production should be placed with regard to your
vertical 1im1§s? He was intéreéted in completing‘the well in thei
Dakota formation. |

A That I don't know. I think there's very little, if
any, production or shows in the Greenhorn that I know of, éxcept
perhaps thig instance that you are referring to. I wouldn'i know
what fo’say apbout that. There is one well that has produced in

the Greenhorn, so it is said, and it's in the extreme western

drilled and i¢ was said it was produging from the Greennorn. It
might not necessarily have been, though.
| MR. PORTER: Mr. Arnold, is this well in the Angels Peak?
MR. ARNOLD: It was in the Soutn Blanco-Dakobta Pool, which

18 east of the Angels Pe2ak about {ifteen niles, It was a very

small amount of gas, therefore it probably wouldn't warrant a ’

separate application. It would ve a proovlem which we will starg

DEartL ey - MEnr & ASSOUTATES H
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having on several Dakota wells.
A Well, was that defiﬁitely producing or had a little gas |
firom the Greenhorn? | |
MR. ARNOLD: Yes.
A It was.
MR. ARNOID: Would you have any obJectioh to marking the

top of the upper limits at the top of the Greenhorn--rather, the

base? Do you think it would be a good idea to cover that situation?

A .Well, in my opinion, I wouldn't have any objection. The
reason we'choée the base of the Greenhorn previously is because
it is a very good markér, and up to thié time, there has been no
main production or shows in the Greenhorn;'to my knowledge.
MR. ARNOLD: Thank you.
MR. PORTER: 'But4§ou personally would have no objection
to including. the Greenhorn?
A No, sir.
MR. PORTER: Mr. Utz?
' MR. UTZ: Mr. Loliet, the base of the Greenhorn is a much
better marker; you say, than the top of the Gfeenhorn?
A I wouldn't say much better. I think it's a rather
more definite sign than the too of the Greenhorn, You mignht
nave a little difficulty, say in picking it within fifteen, twenty
or thirty feet in distance. I think the basec ol tnhe Greennorn 1is
much more pronounced, a much more pronounced marker,

MR. UTZ: What 1s the maximunm depth of your Greennorn

DeamnieYy - MEIER & ASSOCTIATES
Gerheymay Loy REr0urrfs
ALBUQUERQUE. MEW MEXICO
Phone (Hopel 3-66%1
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thickness?
A The thickness would be about fifty feet. !
MR. UTZ: You think fifty feet would cover the whole area
of the basin?
A T believe so.
MR. UfZ: And it might be well to use a vertical limit

of fifty feet above the base of the Greenhorn and four hundred feet

below, would it not?
A Yes, sir.
MR. UTZ: That's all I have.
MR. PORTER: Any further questions of the witness?
You may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

DARRELL CANFIELD
called as a witness, having first been duly sworn, was examined and
testified as follows:

DIRECT. EXAMINATION

BY MR. WHITHORTH:
- Q Flease sftate your name, by whom you are employed and
in what capaclty you are employed?

A Darrcll Canfileld, employed by El1 Paso Natural Gas
Products Company as Division Landman in Farmington, New Mexico.

Q You previously testiried before the Commission with

respect to E1 Paso's application for 320-acre spacing in the

Dearnuey - MEIER & ASSCCIATES
GENERAL AW PEPORTERS
ALSUQUERQUE. NEw MeXico
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Dakota formation for the San Juan Basin wlith the exception of the
Angels Peak area, the Barker Creek and the Ute zones, is that
right?

A That's right.

Q Have you prepared any exhibits showing the ownership

in the area in question?

A I have.

Q And that is E1 Paso's Exhibit Six?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you please explain that eXhibit to the Commiésion”
A This exhibit reflects the ownership of the working

interests within the area by the operaﬁOrs, with one exception
in this afea where Sunset Intefnétional,kPan American, Three-

tos and El Pafo have agreed Lo exchange 160 acres éhroughout
this area in here to establish a full 320-acre block. That has
veen agreed to by the various companie§= The red cgtline on the

map reflects the present Angels Peak-Dakota Pool and the dotted

line rellects the present poundaries of the Huerfano, the north

boundary of the Huerfano unit.

the informatlion which has

-y

o
lecte

2 This map directly re
veen accumulated by E1 Paso's Farmington office in thebLand
Department regarding ownership of land in the Angels Peak-Dakota
area?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you prepare this ownership map?

it v vt > m——
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A Ves, sir.

Q In your opinion, should El Paso!s application in this
case be granted, would there be any complications with respect |
to ownership insofar as 320-acre blocks are concarned?

A There will not be.

MR. WHITWORTH: We ask that El Paso's Exhibit Six
be admitted into evidence.

MR. PORTER: Without objection, the exhibit will be
admitted.

Any questions of the witness?

foﬁ may be excused.

MR. WHITWORTH: Norman Woodruff. -
NORMAN WOODRUXF -
called as a withess, having heen first éﬁlv sworn, testified as’
follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY: MR, WHITWORTH: |

Q Will you please state your rame, by whom you are
employed and in what capacilty you are eh?loyed?

A My name is F. Normen woodruif, I am emplcoyed by E1
Paso Matural Gés Company as theilr manager of proration operations.

‘Q You've previously iestified vefore this Commission?

A Yes, 1 previously testified bhefore this Commissién.

as a reservoir engineér, rarticularly in the San Juan 32z2sin and

on bhe Dakota formation.

DEARNLEY - ME;ER & ASSOCIATES
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core anaylses, electric logs, and the history of dfilling,

MR. WHITWORTH: We ask that the witness' qualificatiohs

be accepted.
MR. PORTER: They are.

Q (By Mr. Whitworth) Mr. Woodruff, you made a study
with respect to the Angels Peak-Dakota area concerning certain
"elis that are involved in the Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool, is
that true?

A Yes, sir, that's true.

Q And have you also made a study of the core analyses
in this area? | |

A Yes, sir. My entire study has covered or has used

completion, testing, and production of the wells in the Angels
Peak aves.

How many wells have you studied?

O

A I have studied., within the Angels Peak area, the ‘
entire nine welis either completed‘or uﬁder completion, and have
studled the area surrounding thne Angels Péak,: the presently
5esignated pdolbboundaries. I nave concentrated my stgdies to

an additional nine wells that exist within a mile to a mile and

nalf off the existling pocol boundaries.

Q How many core analyses have you studied?
" o J 7 |

A I have studied three core analyses. One corye analysig

[

w3 et
eX13Ts8 W

thin the Angels Peali-Dalofa Pool, that being the Sunsetb

L

Citro-Kutz No. 1 Well, Yoy, in order Lo verify the findincs of

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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this one well within the limits, I've studied the core analysis

on E1 Paso Natural Gas Company's Huerfano 10v, which exists adjacént

¥~ ¥, pool at the south, and the McRae's Sunset Kutz-Federal) No.

1 Well which exists at the north extremity of the pool.

Q . Now, would you explain why you studied the surroundink

area to the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool?
A I studied the area surrounding the Angels Peak Gas
Pool %o vefify my findings for the Angels Peak Gas Pool. As

explainea, there is only one core analysis inside, and to verify

the fact. exhibited by that core analysis, I compared that analysis

Wwith the other two analyses in the area.

Q That is, this comparison has shown that the data

available within the area of the Angels Peak Pool compares favorably

with the area outside®

A Yes, sir, it has.
Q What characteristics in the Dakotva Gas Pool have you

found from your analysis?
& I think, to make 1t easy to understznd what I am going
to vestifly Lo, I will fand you & Labulaitlion which seis out the

"1
wall

V]

dsta that T have found for the Sunset 1 "F' ¥Well, the on

within the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool. e have determined that the

characteristics exhinited for trne nev effective pay are 7.7 per cknt

. LN —~l - -2 T s = i
rorosity, and 232.2 per cent interstitial weter., Ve
for the E1L Paso 100 Well existing at the south extremiuy of the
L B, vy ey e T 3 - - S . -
pocl, & 7.3 per cent zorosiivy, and a 25.01 wer cen’t intersiitial

P
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water. For trne McRae Sunset Kutz-Federal Ho. 1 Well existing

at the north extremity of the pcol, I have found an 8.2 per cent
porosity, and a 33.4 interstitlal water. I nave averaged those

three core analyses and that is shown in Celumn 3 on the tabula-

tion that I nave furnished to you, which shows that for the three|

we have 7.9 per cent porosity, and 33.7 per cent interstitial water.

Now, these figures are weighted-average figures. That indicates

o

to me that, from the core analysis data available in the Angels
Peak Pool, from the one well, that it is to be relied upon.

As may be noted from my summary, [ have compared the
chafacteristics of the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool, as exhibited by
that one core analysis with the data available from the Dakota
formation as a whole, whicrn may be found in Column 4. The Angels
Peak porosity was 7.7 as compared. :o 7.é for the Dakota reservoir
2s:-a2 whole. Average interstitial water content for the Ange]s
Peak Podl was 33.3 as compared vo 30.0 for the entire Daxdta

reservoir. These characterisiics have also been compared with

5V

the Mesaverde reservoir shown in Column 5, where the Mesaverde
‘exhibited a 9.1 per cent porosity, and a 28.0 per cent
average intersititial water content., Ve had avallable within the

Angels Peal-Doketa Pool limits eigh

<

electric logs, and from thosg¢
eizht electric logs, and utilizing the core analyses dats availanle
we have determined an average thickness of the net effective pay

of 49 feet. e had six wells witnin & mile to 2 miie and a halr

of the poundaries of the Anzels Peak-Dakota Pool wnich also had
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'may compare those averages with the thickness found for the

electric logs, and we have determined from the electric logs and
core analyses data, that the average thickness of those six wells

was 41 feet and the average for all 14 wells was 45 feet. Ve

average well in the Dakota reservoir as a2 whole, which showed 40
feet, and with the Mesaverde reservoir as a whole, which shoWed
for an average well a net effective pay thickness of 51 feet.
Now, I should say that all thicknesses that I have referred to
here have been net effective pay thicknesses.

In reviewing the data on average thicknesses, it may be
seen that the Arngels Peak-Dakota Pool, or the eight wells within
the pool that we had déta 6n, exhibited an average thiékness of
approximatély 9 feet greater net fof the Dakota reservoir as a
whole. That may ve attributed to one of two facts; the existence
of some'development in the Dakova wilirin vire Angels Pozlf s2rez that
was not found on the average outsicde, and the fact that many-of
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were drilled only into a porition of the Dalkota reservoir and
consequently did not find all of the sand develcpment which may

een available,

[on

have
& 1 nollice that the average initial wotfom hole pressurg

for the Angels Peak area is less than the Dakota reservoir as a

vhole, Yould ycu care to commen: on trhat?
A Yes. The Angels Pecak area bottom hole pressure has
been determined to be 2,33% PSIA. This is a figure determined
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completed on our records, and they exhibited a pressure which wasi(

by our reservolr englneering section and one which has been utilig

in our submittal to the Federal Fower Commission. In the

Dakota reservoir it is 2,877. I think that the variation in the
reservoir pressure can be readily understood when it is realized
that in the basin as a whole, which is not covered in this map,
which is much more extensive than the pressure found in the Dakot#
Pool, ranges from a nigh of approximately 3,300 pounds along the.
north boundaryof the State of New Mexico, the northeast portion
of the Dukota formatién, to a low of approximately 2,300 pounds
in the extreme southwest portion of the basin, so that we have

a general gradation of rressures from the northeastc to the south-
wesﬁ. The pressurés exhibited in the Angels Peak—D&kopa Pool

are generalfcharacteristics of the pressures fbund in other wells
within the general area on the southwest edge of the Lakota
reservoir. - Actually, I had made available Lo me at the time of
my departure from E1 Paso, reéults of some tests takeﬁ by Sunset

on several of their wells, which have not yei teen shown tc bo

slightly higher tha . Lne average that I have glven you here.
Tho3e »articular wells exhibited pressurce of about a hundred
pounds more. It i3 my reasoning that we probacly will have to
adjust our bottom hole pressure estimate for the Angels Peak-
Dakota area based on this new cvidence that we have available
to us.

YMow, I've utilized this reservoir data testified to here t¢

ed
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determine whatl The avelagle PECOVETZUIE I'€Serves for 220 —Jacres ]
would be for the Angels Peak-Dakota area surrcunding thie area
and have compared it with the Dakota formation as 2 whole and une
Mesaverde reservoir.
The recoverable reserves for a 320 acre average well with{
the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool was found to be 4,105,000 cubic feet)
The wells surrouiding the Angels Peak Pool exhibited én average
rezerve of 3;540,000. Taking both those inside and outside the
pool, the average was 3,840,000, This average compares with the
average Dakota reservoir as a whole of 4,128,000, and compares

with the average for the Mesaverde reservoir of 3,872,000.

) | Are you familiar with the spacing program with respe¢
t0o Mesaverde wells?

A Yes. ¥ithin the San Juan Busin, the spacing adopted
for the Mesaverde reservoir is 320 acres.

Q Do you consider that a Mesaverde well can efficiently

1

ani economically drain a field of 320 acres?

S

A Ves,- T 4o, haged on evidence that has been exhibited

=~
n

{
[

to date by wells producing from the Mesaverde reservoir and on

communication tests which have been exnlibited, the drainage

e

between wells that are produzing and wells that are shut in 2s

Q
\7—
™~
w
ct
Sy
o
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o
o

=L that in aress that have been under develorment

and sroducing for an extensive period of cime, inflield wells,

Lo

ct

. T 7 % CEa T ] .. PR . a 2- IR P - B RS ar by T - Tty e Pra 8 :-
or wells drilied 1n the midst cof such wells have shown & lo3s3er ob-

tome hole vressure Unor oo wWells, wen thoe vressure niliclis exnifod
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by the wells surrounding it.

Q So that would you Say that Mesaverde wells have
generally demonstrated their avility to drain at least 320 - acres?

A Yes.

Q Now, will you compare the ability of a well completed
in the Dakcta formaticn In the Angels Peak with that of a well
completed in the Mesaverde formation with respect to the well
being atvle to drain 320 acres?

A Yes, 1 will, but first I would lilte to give the Com-
mission some additional datz which I have found to exist which
I would 1like teo also base chat conclusion upon.

Shown on my tabulation is the average initial’potential

flow or three-gquarter inch choke volume for the wells in the

‘Angels Peak area which I've comparsd with the surrounding area

in Loe ivlire Duiwta resorvelir znd ontirve Hesaverde reservoir.
Tlow, 1've usad,as vou notve, the initial potential flow or

-a reason for doing

[

the three-quarter inch chole volume. There 1

tnat in that the two tests, or in that prior to a couple of years

1

50, Lne proeceduye recommenced by the Commission veried from the

2

procedurce sinee thal time. Prior o the peried we determined

[}

i Lo Son Junn Sasin an indtvial potential flow; subseguent to
thal Cime, we nave deteermined an abvsoluie open flow. In determ-
o btne ansolute open flow, we produce the well through a three-

gquarter inch cholke. 7Prnere 1s & good reason for snis, It saves

as, 1o does noi permii as wmich zes to be produced. Phe bthree-

t
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through the three-quarter inch choke, that for the better wells

. inch choke is comparable to the 0ld initial potential flow, so

E
:
M3
b
b

guarter inch choke ofiers a restriction. VYou can take that volumé
then and extrapolate it to an absolute open flow, wihich is to
protvect its characteristics had there been zero wvack pressure

exhivited to the well. We find that taking the new test prcceduré

we get an absolute open flow which is greater than the initial
potential {low formerly received by the old test, but on the

average we have found that the {hree-guarter inch.choke volume,

or said differently, the volume produced through the thres-qguarter
- 123 q

we have compared the old initial potential flow and three-quarter
inch choke volume in getting the average that I am going to re-
late to you. That's true not »nly in the Angels Peak Pool, but’

through the Dakota reservoir as a whole. The average wells in

the Angels Peak-Dakota, and I had six wells with initial‘potEntia%s,

was 3,510,000 cuvic feei. Tihe average for the Angels Peak and the
eight wells surrounding the Angels Peak on which I had test data
was 4,110,00 cubic feet. This compares with an averége for the
entire Dakota reservoir oi 4,373,000 cﬁbic feet aﬁd compares

with the aversge entire Mesaverde of 3,950,000 cubic feet.

[&]

jd

¥ow, in a pricr hearing, our combhined Case 150

(

. e o -
T TESerVOoLY a5 a wnole, o

o)
=y
)
)
o

compared tne deliverability characteristic: Dakkota reservol

and the Mesaverde reservoir. 1 did that by teking those wells

whicri had both deliverability tests and initial! votentisl tests.

i
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The well had to have both. so that I could establish a relationsh
between deliverablility and initilal potential, the percentage
relationsnip. "hat was done, and the percentage was applied to
the average potential for the entire Dakota and Mesaverds
reservoir. Now, on my‘tabulation under the Dakota reservoir and
Mesaverde reservoir you may noté that I showed an average State

D of 825 for the Dakota reservoir and 712 for the Meséverde
reservolir based un that approachs . I utilized the same approziu
ufor the Angelis Peak Pool and for the surrounding area and found
that the average State D was 915 MCF, and for the area, 1,440,000
cubic feet. These itwo figures compare with 82% for-the Dakota
reservoir,

Utilizing the same theory, I made, and testified to in

the prior hearing, an analysis orf the average deliverability agaipst

500 pounds line pressure, and found that for the Daiota resepvoir
és a whole, it exhibited 2 lQlO0,00 cubic feet deliverability and
that the Mesaverde, a . 750,000 cubic feet deliveravility.
Comparaple analysis for ithe Angels Peak Dakota showed a
as0 averaée deliverabiliﬁy against 500 pounds and for the entvire
area, an average deliverability of 1,015,000 cubic feet. My
professional opinion of the devendability of the state deliver-
abilities against 500 pounds pressure exhibited here for the
Angels Peak-Dakofa and the Angels Peak area is that they probably
will not average a3 high 2 percentag

study. The data we had -~ we had very little data available,
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very tew wells had both potential and initial deliverability testd.
This cdevelopment in this area has been comparatively new and tests
of both types on wells have not been %taken in the majority of
instanzes. However, it very definitely indicates to me that
the characteristics of the wells in the Angels Peak Pool will
be‘at least as good, if not better,. than the characteristics
of the average Dalkota reservoir well.

Now, you had asked me --

Q Getting back to the previous guestion --
A --to compare ithe ability --

Q@  Right.

A --of the Angels-Peal: Dakota wells %o drain 320-acres.
as éompared to the averzge well in the Mesaverde reservoir?

& That's right.

A Based on the data wnich T hasve discussed with you here

today, I consider that the characteristics of the Angels Peak-

Dakota Reservolr are such as to indicate a‘better ability to

drain a 320-zcre Hrzcet than was -rue of a hesaverds well., The
average 3tate D, percentagewise, indicatbtes at least 23 zood or
beiLter ability for the reservoir o zive up 1is reserves and the
ability to deliver gas at the wellhead, Acains. comparable wellheaF
pressures, irdicaztions are thnat the Dakoin reservolr within the

Angels Peal aren spould be able =o prodiuce 16 reserve with nore

ease than is wrue of the average well in the lMesaverde reservoir,

2 Now, in vour owinion, can wells be drilled economicaljly
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on 130 dcres In the Angels Peak-Dexota PooTIw

A Based on the reserves calculated utilizing the data
that i3 avallable =and that I have been testying to here, I con-
sider that they very definitely could not.

« How about 3207

A I believec that they could be economically drilled on

a 320-acre tract, but the pay out is still going to te a long
term pay out feature on the average well.
X What is the present spacing rule f'or the iAngels Peak

Dakota Gas Pool?

A The Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool is drililed on state- 3
wide spacing of 100 acres. 3
¢ If the Commission does no: grant El Paso this, how

many acdditional wells wlll have to be developed?
A Within the vresent designated limits of tne Angels

Peak-Dakota Pool, there is room for aprroximately 22 wells on

W

320.-acre, su if we were Lo develop on lcO-acre, it siould taxe ap

proximately 22 additional wells to develon.
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density of tine development in this arear
cels Pex'r-Duidiz area on 1a0-acye,

then 1% will be necessary for the overzters in areas adjoining

tne Angels Peal-Doioin Pocl o nect ofiseis snd develop on o 100
acre oasls Loo.  Mhal coudd nove & sorh of cnowralling eifec 1

it eonuld conce’fvanly ultinavely resull in LoQ-zoy




CooATy TOTTIoN Of che entire Dalie™t reservoir,

- o Huw would you elosoify the trescent stoze of develor - ,ﬁ
ment In the porftion tr=af we are speaking of, the nortion of the
Arngcls Peak-Dekota?

A A0n4320 acres, we have abéut IO per cent development
of the Anzels Peak-Dikota Pcol area. Depletionwise, it is in

the initic
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< You talled 2 uhtle ogo nooul rocoveratle reserves in
4% n L [ P YO i 3 e . K 5 PO K3 -
the Angels Peak-Duketa Gus Pool. Uhy is 1t important, in your 3

opinion, to prove recoverzble reserve &s rapidly as possible?

A From the standpoint of develogzing a marxet outlet

for the gas that is found in the Dalrotz, 1t is important to provd .
the veserves as guickly as goesible bhecnuste you must first know «
thal ywu have tne preserves tefore you can 0 50 thne Federsl 3

-
Q

grer Commission and reguest Yha additionnl compression and pland
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the basin and furnisn a market also, s0 1v is exbremely imporitaniy

a

to prove your reserves asg cuicikily as possible.
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we must give that incentive to those pecgple wno will be drilling
the wells, and of course, drilling on 32C-acre spacing, we will
prove up the reserves much faster than would ve true if drilled
on 160-acre spacing because normally a company provides for the
drilling of Jjust so many wells eaqh year, and with 320-acre spacH
ing you can prove up at least twice as much in the same period
of time as you would 1lé0-acre spacing.

4] Now, should the Commission see fit to grant E1 Paso!s
application in this case, how wouid you suggest that rules and
regulations be promulgated to effect this 320-acre spacing.

A Based on the data which I have been able to find on
the Angels Peak-Dakotaarea and which I have testified to before
the‘Commission tbday, I consider that the rules identical to

that for the balance of ﬁhe Daketa formation in the San Juan

T

Basin can be applieda tvo the Angels Feak-Dakota rccerveir, and it

= P e
I L'uiaco

e

would be my recommendation tnat:tne Commission amend un
adopted for the Angels Peak-Dakota reservoir wihich 1s Order No.
R-1287 in such manner: as to include‘the Angels Peak-Dakeota
Pool.

2 In the absence of this you weuld have no objection
to the puplication of a new order with respect Lo the Angels Peak-
Dakota Gas Pool?

A No, 1 would not.

Ry

c There n3s teen some valll aboul proposed vertical

limits for the Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Peol, Uhet is your
9]
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recommendation in chat respecc?

A We have sn Order R-1287 for tne entire Dakota reservo)
with the exception, 1 believe, of three areas, a designation
that, inn2ddes an interval from the base of the Greenhorn to a
point four hundred feet below the base of the Greenhorn. Now,
that was based on the evidence available at that time as was
testified to by Mr. Ioliet. Tnat was a good marker, and theré
was no indicationrof produciion above that marker. 1 beliéQe
that marker still is reasonable. - There has been mentioned here
that in a particular area, production has been found ahove the
base of the Gfeenhorn. Certainly we don't want to exclude gas
which would have no other means of being recovefed, that would
be wasteful. It would be my reéommendation that the Commiszion
consider exceptioﬁé should those conditions exist, eXcéptidhé

to the existing rules so as to permit an operator who finds some

presence of gas in that area to include Thnati gas within the des-

ignated limits of the Dakota producing norizon. 1 agree, as
did Mr. Loliet,,that there appears to be no injury that would
be encountered were we to exyaud4the Dukots intorval limife fo
include the interval 50 fect above the base cof the §Greenhorn,
and I think that the question could be Pesolved either by amend-
ing the interval designation or by granting an exception should
that appear appropriaie.

& Can you think of anything else you would like to add

to your testimony in this caze?

=
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A Yes, there 1s one other Thing. 1In my testimony in
Case 1505 and 1523, I testified as to my attemp: to correclate
the permeabilities within the Dakota reservoir and the Mesaverde
reservoif. We found that there was great varity»of permeability
but based on the average, we found that in eéch reservoir it was
between four and five millidarcies. I attempted to make a simila
comparison for the wells Within and surrounding, immediateiy sur-
rounding the Angels geak-Dakota Pool and found out that I was
unable to Jdo so. To determine wi¥ I investigated and found
that the core analysis within the Angels Peak-lakota Pool and
in the area immediately surrounding are plug core analyses. Ry
plug I mean that from the cores were taken plugs of approximately]
an inch diameter and those pliugs were analyzéd to determine the
porosity, interstitial water content; aﬁd permeability. Those
appear to very satisfactorily provide data on porosity and
interstitial water, but do not provide data cn permeability;A I
checked to the best of my abiiity on the older corcs for areas
outside the Angels Péak-Dakota areé and appa;ently the core
analyses ﬁere made on the entire 2rea. MNow, there 1s a variation
in what you will f}nd under vhose conditions when vesting the
Dakotse reservoir because we find thet the Dakoha reservolir eX-
nibits consideravlie fracturing, andvpermcability taken on an e¢n-

£ire core will normally show rermeability as caunsed by

Lt o

5 :- N o 4 p S SR P PRl BRI P T e K N -3 . - Y, - £ .
frocture syshem Lhon would 4 plug wilelh wonld be taken fron

o
&
Q

chat that condition of fracturing

the naetrix sroper.  To show
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exX15ts within tne Argels Peak-Dakota Pool, I would 1ike %o read

to you some notes on the core analyses fcr the Sunset Internationpal

Petroleum Corporation's Citro-Kutz No. 1 “F¥, the one well withi$

she Angels Peak-Dakota Pool limits, located in Section 16, 27 Noftn,

10 West, San Juan County. They have reported one foo% intervals
between 6403 and 6410 feet, and they report for each interval
congsecutively. No fractures for the first interval; vertical

fractures, vertical fractures, vertical fractures, vertical

fractures, vertical rractures, no fractures, and vertical fractukes.

They also cored and reported the interval 6410 feetlto 6413 feet,
and consecutiﬁely here are the notes that they made: Vertical
fractures, vertical fractures; no fractures,no_fractures, no
fractures, no fractures, nc fraciures, no fractures, horizontal
fractures, no fractures, nc fractures, %ortical fractures,
vertical fractures, vertical fractures, vertical fractures,
vertical fractures, vertical fracturés, vgrticél fractures,
vertical fractures, no fractures, and no fraétures.

My conc’lusion is that thrpughntvthe majcr portion-of
the interval c¢ored, that vertical or horizontal fractureé vere
exhivited in the cores recovefed, sc I think that we must not
rlace too much regard to thie permeariliity indicated for the
core analysis witnin the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool. I think as
an example -- Vell, welve all heaed that the prool of the pudding

is in the eating. ell, I pelieve within the Angels Peak-

Dakota Pool, tre proof of the permeabliliiy is in the production,
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and I have indicated to you through my testimony the producing

ability of the wells within the Angels Feak, which indicates

to me at least @ good producing characteristics as the wells outgdide

the Dakota rzservoir.

I believe that's all.

Q Now; you stated that there has been no opporiunity
to a2enduct actual interference tests?

A No, I did not state so, but that is true. To my
¥nowledge, there has been no attempt nor has there been time
for adequate productidn te conduct interference tests within
the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool area.

MR. WHITWORTH:: ‘hat's all.
»MR. PORTER: - Any questions of Mr. Woodruff? Mr, Utz.

CROSS ~EXANINATION

& - Mr. WOodruff,-yqur reservoir data sheet here, what
exhibit is that?

A 1 didn't offer 1v as an exnibit, t Jjust oftered it tq
information purposes, e will make ii an exnibit if you desire
it be done.

< &s long as it is a matter of record I don't care
myself. Opposite your column of average initial potential, fThres

guarter inch choke volume, was that a three-quarter inch absolutd

open flow, or was fthat actual open flow volume?

A No, sir, i: is the actual volume produced through

r
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the three-quarter 1ncn choke.
Q So it is rot corrected to any standard pressure?
A That is correct.
MR. UTZ: That's all I have.
QUESTICNS BY MR. BURROUGHS:
Q What is the approx;mate cost of a well completion?
h A well drilled to and compleﬁed in the Dakota

reservoir will average about $135,000 if there is no difficulty

encountered.
Q Would you estimate the pay out time on that.
A I can make some calculations if you would like for

me to do so.

e No, that is not necessary, Jjust an approximation.
A I would say that, n»ased on a continuation of the

average deliverability characteristics exhibited by these wells
initially, that an average well will probably take ten years or
better to pay out assuming that it has a 320-acre reserve. 1T-

Annmtli Fhinmls +h
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on YA0..aeres wonld ever pay out.
MR. BURROUGHS: Thank you.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Woodruff, what would you recommend

[¢V]

for the wells which are already drilled off pattern?

(U]
O

A Well, it is my recommendation that this area be inclyded

within the coverage of your previous Dakota rules or your existin

Dakota Rules, which give exceptions to 2ll wells which were dril$ed

prior to the existence of the order. low, all except two of the
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mineweitswhthrbrthe—destprmated Ittt o tThe ANZE IS PEaK Yool
were drilled on 320. There are two wells drilled on i60, which
would need such an exception.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question? The
witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

MR. PORTER: Anyone else desire to present testimony
in this case? Any statements?

MR. NEWMAN: If the Cqmmission please, on behalf
of Pén American Corporation, Pan American urges the approval
of the application of El Paso. Pan American's engineers are
of the opinion %hat wnen additional databié available after
deveiopment is made and proved, that the optimum unit area should
be 640 rather than 320. We certainly think it should be at leasf
320. If the data shows that it should te 640, we presume the
Commission docket will bde ovene.. . wﬁ urgently requesﬁ approval
of this application to prevent the drilling of any unncesSary
wclls.

If the Commission please, I am also zuthorized on behalfl

of weavcr‘and Brown, wWno have the Uwo wells drilled in this
pool on 140-acres, they have thr.. wells in.bhe one section,

antherized to state for them trat they approve the adoption of

[ E3

the anplication, approval of the application for X1 Paso so long

=
i

as the stated exception for the previously drilled wells

included in thnere.

4
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MR. GORDON: With the remlssion of the Commission,
o~ I would like to malke a statement.

MR. PORIZR: You meay go ahead.

[
5
-4
é
y
&

MR. GORDON: Josevrh C. Gordon with Three 3tates NatJJal

Gas Company. Three States is not repreSented oy an attorney.
| MR. PORTER: That's all right, you can state your

company's position.

MR. GORDCMN: A1l riznht, sir. Tnree States is
.tge ocperator of the discovery well in the Angels Peak Field ahd
also has substantial interest in other wells that are operated
and are now being completed in thé field, and we concur with Ei
Paso Natural Gas Company andburge that.the 320-zcre spacing be
put in effect in the Angze S-Peak—DaKota field.

MR. PORTER: Anyone eise ha&e anything to say in this
case? Take the case under advisemenc.

MR. PAYNE: IMr. Commissioner, pardon me. but we have

ich concur in.

5

received communications fronm three companies

Fy

El Paso's application. Sunset International Petroleum Corporation,

Ry

Souinern Union Gas Company, and Kingwood Cil Company. Tnese

= by ~ P . 1 2.1 P ) b1
statements will be included in thelr eniireiy n the record

Tl SO b A L P T Y A X S s, PRI o

MR, PORTER: I1f rnoth'ns Mirtier In this case, taize

the case under advisement and take up noxt Case 1526,
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John B Nﬁnn, renresenting Sunset International Petorleum
Corporation.

The Commission may have noted that El Paso Natural Gas
EXhibit, the ownership map, reflects a substantial change {rom
the ownership méppresented at the October 15, 1959 hearing. Thig
is the result of an acreage exchange which has been agreed upon
to eliminate the checkerboard Hf 160-acre tracts that previously
existed and fto clear ﬁhe way for 320-acre operations.

Wigh the ownership provlem solved, Sunset interpatibnal
Petroleum Corﬁoration is in a position to sﬁpport 320-acre
spacing.

¥* ¥ ¥

Gecrge Verity for Southern Union Gas Company.

We concur and adort the position of El Paso Natural Gas
Company in this case and urge the Commission to grant the ap-

pliecation.

* % %

1

Gentlemen:
RE: Case No. 1599, Application of El Pas
Gas Company for 32C-zcre spacing, Angels Peak-
Daleota Gos Pool, San Juan County, New Me

The caption applicetion is seit for hearing on February

18, 1959. Kingwood 0Oil Company has completed a producing gas

o

i

well in Section 22, Township 28 North, Range 10 idest; has interedt
in othey landsin the area; and contemplates additionsl drilling

e RS
2 LSt

DeagNLEyY - MEIER & ASSOLIATES
GENERAL LAw REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. New MEgxtco
Phone CHapei 3-6691
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Since Kingwood will be unable to have a representative

= present at the hearing, the pupose of this letter 1s to urge and
-recommend strongly %o the Commission adoption of 320-acre spac-
ing for the Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool, as requested by El1 Paso
Natural Gas Company. We bLelieve that any spacing on a pattern
.less than 320-acres would result only in physicél and economic

waste and would have an adverse effect upon the correlative rights

of royalty anc wérking interest owners in the area, as well
s the State of-New Megico.

In view of the fine conservation record you have eétablisned
in New Mexico, we sipcerely hope that your findings in this case
ﬁill be consistent with such record; however, should you order

spacing upon a basis ‘less than 320-acres, then we recguest and

would recommend that such -order :estriét the horizontal limits
of the Angels PéakuDakota Gas Pool te its presently defined.
boundaries and that you eliminate entirely anplication of the
state-wide one mile rule to this particular po&l.

Very truly yours,

Kingwood 0il Company

(s) C. 4. rcKehzie, Attorney.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. New M:ixico
Phone CHapel 3-66%91
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILIO )
vwe, Jerry Martinez, and Joseph A. Trujillo, Notaries

‘Public in and for the County of 3ernalillo, State of New Mexico,

do heréby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New MNexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by us in 3tenotype and reduced to typewritten
transcript@’and that the same is a true and correct record
to the best of our knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS our Hands and Seals this 24th day of February,

1959, in the City of Albuguerque, County of Bernalillo, State

‘UWARy/PUBLIG

of New Mexico.

My‘commission Expires:

A;z7/é%£:; & 7 1 56

E-
g;
E
E‘
£

Q — .
B N~ . 5...“_{962‘\

"/ WOTARY PUSLIC 7

My Corrnission LIxpires:

5264¢, S, L5 (o

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL L.AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NeEw MEXICOD

Phone CHapel 3.669i |




No. 6-59

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING FEBRUARY 18. 1959

011 Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe

ALLOVWABLE:

il A

CASE 1596:

CASE 1597:

CASE 1598:

(1> Consideration of the o0il allowable for March 1959

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
March 1959 from six prorated pools in Lea County, New
Mexico; also consideration ¢f the allowable production
of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan and Rio
"Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for March 195S.

NEW CASES

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Products Company for the
establishment of two separate common sources of supply, fer
administrative procedure for dual completions, and for com-
mingling of production ifrom separate oil pools. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order segregating the
producing interval of the Gallup formation in the Horseshoe-
Gallup Field, San Juan County, New Mexico, inte two separate
common sources of supply. Applicant further seeks the
establishment of an administrative pracedure for approval of
wells dually completed in said common sources of supply
utilizing a certain type of mechanical installation in
exception to Rule 112 (A) of the Commissior Rules and Regula-
tions. Applicant furtbher seeks permission to commingle the
production from said separate pcols after metering the
production from each.

Application of the Atlantic Refining Company for an order
promulgating temporary special rules and regulations for

the Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Peol in San Juan Courty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order promul-
gating temporar: special rules and regulations for the Horse-
shoe-Gallup 0il Pnol in San Juan County, New Mexico, to

provide for 80-.2cre prorabicn units in said pool.

Application of FPrillips Petroleum Company for an order
establishing 80-acre spacing units in the Ranger lLake-Pennsyl-
vanian Ponl 6 Lez2 County, New Mexice, and for extension of the
horizontal limits of said pool. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order promulgating special rules and
regulations for the Ranger Lake-Pennsylvanian Pool, Jlea
County, New Mexico, *to provide for 80-acre spacing units.
Applicant further seeks an order extending said pool to
include the following described acreage: W/2 W/2 of Section
13; All of Sections 14, 15, 22, 23, 26, and 27; W/2 NW/4

and SW/4 SW/4 of Section 24; and W/2 W/2 of Section 25, all
in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
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CASE 1601:

Kiﬂgzgk 1599

——

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for 320-acre
spncing, promulgatioen of special rules and regulations

'and for a redetermination of the vertical limits of the
Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool; San Juan County, lew Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order
eatablishing 320-acre spacing in the Angels Peak-Dakota

Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexice, and fer the
premulgation of special rules and regulations for said poel.
Applicant further seeks te change the vertical limits of
the Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool to include the interwval
lying between the base of the Greenhorn limestone and the
base of the uppe: productive portion of the Morrison
formation.

R

Applicatien of M. A. Rowmeroc and Robert Critchfield concern-
ing the operation of gas prorationing in the Blanco Mesa-
verde Gas Pool and the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Gas Peol
in Rie Arriba County, New Mexico, and the ratable taking of
gas from said pools. :

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the extension ef existing pools in Lea, Eddy,
Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Extend the Acme Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Sectlon JdZ: OSk/4
Section 33: SW/4

(b) Extend the North Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section J59: NE/4

(c) Extend the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

(d) Extend the Caprock-Queen Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 2Y: E/Z2 NE/4

(e) Extend the West Henshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 7 SE/4

(f) Extend the Justis-Ellenburger Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: SW/4
Section 25: NE/4
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(g) Extend the Justis-Montoya Pool to include: E

SRR PATAIN Ny BT
1]

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NIE!
ection 24: r ¢
Section 25: NE/4

(h) Extend the Maljamar Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM |
Section Z: NW/% ‘ E

(1) Extend the Red Lake-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to imclude:

TOWNSHIF 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section B: NE/Z

N

»

CASE 1603: - Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for anm
order for the extension of existing pools in San Juan and
BRie Arribz Couniies, New Mexico: '

(a) Extend the Aztec-Fruitland Pool teo include:

_TOWNSHIP 290 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 30 N/Z '

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Bection 25: NE/X

(b) Extend the Aztec-Pictured C1iffs Rool to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Tection 1V SE/{
Sectiion 3C: 1NE/4

=

1
e
7

3

3

e

E

.(c) Extend the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSH{P 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Secticon B~ TE/2 )

(d) Extend the Gavilan--Pictuved Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 256 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEBT, NMPM
Tection 30 N4

(e) Extend the South Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool to
include:

TOWNSZHIP 25 NORYTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 22 SL/4 -
Section 23: Ww/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
gection 37 TTAYL T
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TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section Ib: oW/

Section 21: SE/4

Section 22: N/2 & SW/4

Section 28: All

Section 31: E/2

Section 32; All

Section 33: All

Section 34: All

Section 35: §8SW/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
g . : Section 29 AIT

(f) Extend the Tapacito-Pictrred Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
‘Section 23 SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH RANGE 3 WEST NMPM
Secfion 27 §W74 :

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: §5/2

Section 20: E/2 & SW/4

Section 29: NW/4

(g) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include: .

’IOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST NMPM
Section I7: W/2 , ]
Section 18: All (partial) v 'i

(h) Extend the South Blanco-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 19 E/2

S —— A ™ - ® N -y LA R NN T e e ckabh s s o R ey i =
TN bl A R et o Rl ki B, TR bl so s dibeiai Rl & TR BRI A 87 i, avatiols St L SRR A At = : i
i ERRNL LR s bt diic s Liwe P oy T LS st e ,
| .

(1) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM " 5
Bection 2- SE/4 :

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Tection 7 ‘?7?*§E7I
Section 16 Nw/4

Section 30: N/2 NwW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
SectioR TT. "NW7g
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(j) Extend the Chimney Rock-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
ection .

(k) Extend the Escrito-Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNLUHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: 3¥/4 & Nw/4 SE/73
‘Section 25: NW/4

(1) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: E/2 NW/4 & SE/4 RE/4
Section 10: S/2 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: SE/4 & SE/4 NE/4 :
Section 31: SE/4 :

Section 32: 8SW/4

Section 34: E/2 Sw/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
Section 22. 3SW/4
Section 25: NE/4

(m) Extend the Verde;Gallup 0Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
SeQEIOD 5: N72 SW74

CONTINUED CASE

CASE 1526: Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the extension of an existing pool in San Juan
County, New Mexico.

'i Yg} (h) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include;
Cy .

) S TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
[ Section Z:  NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35 SW/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: W/2
Section 28: E/2

ir/ (GVER)
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SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET: REGULAR HEARZNG FEBRUARY 18, 1959

0i1 Censervation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe,NM

CASE 1603: In the matter of the application of Gulf Oil Corporation

: for an erder authorizing it to prorate the purchase of
sour crudes only from twenty-five pools in Lea and Eddy
Counties, New Mexico, during thc course of the Part Arthur
Reiinery strike.




BEFORE THE OIL OCNSBERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXIOO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OXIL CONBERVATION
COMMISSION OF MEW NEXICO FOR
THE PURPOBE GF CONSIDERING:

CASE WO. 1609
Order No. R-1287-A

AFTLICAIAUN OF BL FABU RATURAL UAS
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER ESTABLISHING
320-ACRE ROACING IN THE ANGELS PEAK..
DAZOTA GAB FOOL IN SAN JUAN COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO, AND FOR A REDETERNINATION
OF THE VERTICAL LIMITS OF SAID POOL.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY TEE COMMISSION:

~ This cause cams ok fcr hearing at 9 o’clock a.m. on
February 18, 1959, at Banta Pe, New Mexico, before the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to
as ths 'Commission.™

ad _
NOW, oa this ,?’—‘ day of /snc/ 1958, the Cosmission,
i)

& qguorum being present, haviag cons the applicatioan and the

evidence adduced and belng fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission hus jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

{2) That by Order No. R-1287, the Commission established
320-acre spacing for thé Dakota Producing Interval in Sam Juan and
Nie srriba Counties, New Mexico, with the exception of the Barker
Creek-Dekota Gas Pool, the Ute Dome Gas Pool, and the Angels Peak-
Drizota Gas Pool.,

(3) That said Order No. R-1287 also established the
vertical limits of said Dakota Producing Intérval as extending
from the base of the Greenhorn limestone to a poini 400 feet beiow
the base of said formation and consisting o. the Graneros formation,
the Dakota formation, and the productive upper portion of the
Morrison formation.

(4) That the applicant now proposes that ilu- dAngels Pealk-
Dakota Gas Pocl be included within the terus, provis.ous, and
Special Pules and Hegulations for the Dakota Producing Interval as
get forth in Order NWo, R-1287,




E:
g
%ﬁ, !
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-
Cane Mo. 1599
Order Mo. R-1287-A

(5) That in view of the fact that the prepoaderance of

ﬁth. B-1287 be and the sawe i TSRy anmsmied
umzmmwum-mmmmmxumm
Kow Maxico, and the Spacial Pules and Regulations for the mta
M-;Wmluntmrthinmdmn. R-1287 shall be
applicadble to said Angels Peak-Dakota Gas Pool.

mnmub,lowlumo.onmdgyudmhnin-

sbw. mzmm

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMKIS3ION

@M/A«/

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Bembor £ Secretary




KINGWOOD OI COMPANY

FIRST NATIGNAL BUILDING
OKLAHOMA CITY 2. OKLAL.OMA

) -
i

February 16, 1959

03l Concary .a‘bi n Comwiceion
State of New Mexico

Mabry Hall

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Re: Case No. 1599, Application of El Paso Natural Gas
" Company for 320-acre spacing, Angels - Peak Dakota
" Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico

The caption application is set for hearing on February 18, 1959.
Kingwood Oil Company has completed a producing gas well in Section 22, Town-
ship 28 North, Range 10 West; has interests in other lands in the area, and
contemplates addltlonal drilling therein.

Since Kingwood will be unable to have a representative present at
the hearing, the purpose of thic letter is to urge and recommend strongly
to the Commission adoption of 320-acre spacing for the Angels Peak-Dakota
Gas Pool, as regquested by El Paso Natural Gas Company. We believe that any
spacing on a pattern less than 320 ecres would result only in physical and
economic waste and would have an adverse effect upon the correlative rights
of royalty apd working interest owners in the area, as well as the State of

New Mexico.

In view of the fine conservation record you have established in
New Mexico, we sincerely hope that. your findings in this case will be con-
sistent with such record: however, should vou order svacing upon a basis
less than 320 acres, then we reaguest and would recommend that such order re-
strict the horizontal limits of the Angels Peak-Dzkota Gas Pool %o its
presently defined boundaries and that you eliminate entlrely apolication of
the state-wide one wile ralic Lo 7his pizhiculior yacl,

Very truly yours,

CAM:bj




George Verity for Southern Union Gas company

We concur and adopt the position of El Paso Natural Gas Company in this
- case and urge the Commission to grant the applicaion,




A

~

John B Nunn, represznting Sunset International
Petroleun CorporatioNeececees

The commission may have noted that Elpuso ¥aturael
Gas Exhidit §iiE... the owndrship -;p... refle‘cts' a
substantial change from the cmuei-ship map presented c'&-
the October 15, 1958 hearing. This is the result of
an acreage exchangewhick has been agreed upon to eliminate
the checkerboard of 160 acre tracts that previously 'ezisted
and to clear the way Sor 320 acre opé’rations.

Nith the ownership pfobleu solved Sunset International
Petroleum cdrporation is in a position to support 320 acre
spacing. 5 , »-1

/e/;i;a/coﬂcur n,z/t‘ﬁ,e, grqxf.:r.g of cn ezcep*howfa
Aéoréer fo«r( tl(e )eéer-pro:x/smmn. ,,f'jﬁ"“ )




OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 3, 1959

Mr, Oliver Seth

Seth, Montgomery, Federicx & Andrews
P.O. Box 828

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Jear Mr, Sethe

COn behalf of your client, El Paso Nataral Gas Company, we
enclose two copies of Order R-1287-A issued March ¢, 1959, by the

Cil Conservation Commission in Case 1599, which was heard on
- Fehruary 20th, : .

O S

Very truly ycurs,

Y\\t i,l
[} I/ )
\\/ A. L. ior‘er, Jr,
‘ Secretary - Director
bp
Zncls, -
N @77‘/“}
9/“; /4 v

i, 43 & /)/)"/&V
a7

// Jz’/‘u C247 ‘LZ{Z{ 2/ /‘//

Qxé%/w/ Z{/Vﬂ/ﬂ ,

Q /!/l/’, L/v/l

/w4%4/b02’2“?’}0 y :

iz I/)Ué/{/ o/ /Z
S //fwj/ﬂ/\V;L/

=2 _ 4 T2

~
T)
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BEFORE THE .
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO P

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF =

EL PASC NATURAL GAS COMFANY FOR AN . <
ORDER OF THIS COMMISSION ESTABLISHING L
320-ACRE DRILLING AND SPACING UNITS FOR i

THE GAS PRODUCING ZONES LYING BETWEEN
THE BASE OF THE GREENHORN LIMESTONE OF
CRETACEOUS AGE AND THE BASE OF THE
PRODUCTIVE UPPER PORTION OF THE MORRISON _
SANDSTONE OF JURASSIC AGE, INCLUDING CASE NO. /599
UNDIFFERENTTATED GRANEROS-DAKOTA SANDS )
AND DAKOTA MORRISON SANDS IN THE ANGELS % ORDER NO.
(

PEAK DAKOTA GAS POOL SITUATED IN SAN
JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND FOR THE
PROMULGATION OF RULES AND REGULATIONS
PERTAINING THERETO, AND FOR A REDETER-
MINATION OF THE HORIZONTAL LIMITS OF
THE ANGELS PEAK DAKOTA GAS POOL .

APPLICATION

— e e o m—— — o e e s e

Comes now El Paso Natural Gas Company, a'belaware corpora-
. tion, authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico,

Applicant herein, and respectfully alleges and states as follows:

I

Heretofore, by Order No. R-13, as amended, this Commission

Th

_has desisnated the Ansels Peak Dakota Gas Pool located in San Juan | L

County, New Mexico. There should be a determination as to what
portions of thevarea presently designdted as the Angels Peak
D:kota_Gas Pool are producing gas from the Dakota reservoir and
whether the horizontal limits of said gas pool should be redeter-

mined and more vroperly established.

11
Applicant is the owner ol oll and gas leases covering
lands located within the horizontal limits of said Anrgels Peak

Dakota Gas Pool.

111
The mas productive sands lying below the base of the

Greennorn Linestone off Cretaceous Age and extending down fto the



upper productive porulon of he qorrl an Foy matlon of Jurasoin
Age constituting a common source of zas supply in whlcn commlngllnb
of sand members and communication of the various members of sand

deposits constitute a common gas reservoir.

Iv
The study of geological and engineering data now
available pertaining to the saild sands indicates that one well

will efficiently and econotlcally drain the recoverable gas in

place in these sands underlying an area of not less than 320

acres. A drilling and spacing unit for gas wells drilled to

these sands would properly be composed of a one-half section

.,"‘

o
‘

;

)

according to U. S. Land Surveys, containing approximately 320

acres, 1n which unit all of the interests should be consolidated

%‘/é/.

T A e

by pooling agreement or otherwise. No gas well should be drilled
N

on such drilling unit on which another gas well has been complete

R SIS SN

or approvea for complevlon in these sands. ’

A
Said 320-acre drilling and spacing units should consist
of two contiguous goverrnmental quarter sections within a single
section as designated by the operators thereof and the unit well
Siouid nol ve drilied c¢loser than 920 fect from the bhoundary of
either such governmental quarter section included in a unit;

provided a tolerance of 200 feet be allowed, but all wells commenced

prior to the date the Commission issues its order in this case and

located on less than a 2WV0-acre drilling and spacing unit and
located closer than 990 feet to the boundary of a governmental
guarter section should be recognized as excepfions to this order

3

The operator siould be allowed Lo locate such unit well on any

~

quarter section within such unit to permit maximum flexibility for

the dual complelion of such well with 2 shallower formation.

VI
The establishment of the drilling and spacing unit as

herein reguested 1s necessary or the orderly development of ine




common source of supply in said Angeis Peak Dakota Gas Pool as the
samekis now constituted or way loter bo extended. This will.nro-
tect the correlative rights of all parties affected, will prevent
waste, will eliminate drilling unnecessary wells and will promote
the recovery of gas f{rom said pool in an efficlent and economical

manner.

VI
In the interest of conservation and for the protectibn
of cofrelative rights, chis Comﬁission should promulgate rules
and regulations governing the-drilling.and‘spacihg 6f wells to

the sands described.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that this
‘matter be set for hearing after due notice as prescribed by law
and upon such notice and hearing, the Commission issue its order
estabiishing 320-acre drilling and spacing unit for said Angels
Peak Dakota Gas Pool in the manner described herein and that the
Commission promulgate special rules and regulations with respect
thereto, and for a redeterminétion of the horizontal limits of

said angels Peak Dakota Gas Pool.

Attorney for 51 s g0 Natural

Gas Company T o

SETH, i‘»IONy.OIv‘LERY};‘?DERICI & ANDREWS
BY : J/JW //wv/ o ’

Attorneys for El1 Paso Natural
Gas Company




J.0. SETH SETH, MONTGOMERY, FEDERICI & ANDREWS

A.K.MONTGOMERY ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELDRS AT LAW

OLIVER SETH h

W, FEDERICI 301 DON GASPAR AaVENUE .

FRANK ANDREWS SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO POSY OFFICE bUX B28
FRED C. HANNAHS TELEPHONE 3-7315

Novamber 3, 1958

s

u ;\u\mﬁméﬂww"n “:;:e »‘:‘ L St

New liexico 0il Conservation

Commission TN =
State Capipdl §uilding -
‘Santa Fe, HNew kexico s
Gentlemen: - j%

3 <

TS
.

0

Please find enclosed herewith an application by
El Paso Natural Gas Company for 320 acre spacing
in a Dakota reservoeir in the Angels Peak Dakota

- Gas Pool. The application also requests a re-
determination of the horizontal limits of this
Pool.

It would be very much appreciated if this matter
could be set down for hearing after the first of
January, 1959. It is necessary that kr. Howell
undergo an oreraticn next month, and he will not
be able to handle the matter until some time in

4 January.
. Very truly yours,
/Z , 7/
/ 'f’ /
0S/ih i
Enclosures



